Statement of Evidence: North Quarter Corner Section 18, Township 140 North, Range 30 West, 5th Principal Meridian.

The original Public Land Survey was run in 1865 and a wood post was set to mark the corner.

In 1915 Mr. John Curo resurveyed Section 18 and set a 2-1/2" capped pipe for the corner at a lost position.

In 1928 and 1967 the Minnesota Highway Department found the  $2-1/2^n$  pipe and tied it to the highway alignment.

In 1981 the Minnesota Department of Transportation recovered the 2-1/2" pipe and accepts this as the correct location for the corner.

For details and survey analysis contact the Minnesota Department of Transportation Surveys Office in Brainerd, Minnesota.